
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 

PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 

TUESDAY 5TH JANUARY 2010 
AT 6.30 P.M. 

 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
 

Copies of the Parish Councils' Forum Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available 
on the Council's web-site at www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/pcf 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. To receive apologies for absence  
 

2. Minutes of the last meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum held on 22nd 
September 2009 and matters arising (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

3. Electoral Services / Parish Council Casual Vacancies (Pages 7 - 12) 
 
1. The Casual Vacancy Summary (as at 15th December 2009) is 

attached. 
 
2. The annual canvass for the Register of Electors has been completed (a 

95% response, which was the same as last year) and the new register 
was published on 1st December 2009. 
 
If you require a copy of the register for your electoral area, please 
contact your Parish Clerk or the Electoral Services Office for a request 
form. 
 
A schedule of the Electorate shown listed by Parish Area and Polling 
District is attached for information. 

  
 
 
 



- 2 - 

4. Forward Plan (1st January to 30th April 2010)  
 
The Cabinet's Forward Plan for the period from 1st January to 30th April 2010 
is available on the Council's website at: 
 

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/forwardplan 
 
Paper copies can be made available upon request. 
  

5. Parish Councils' Charter - update (Pages 13 - 14) 
 
(An update in respect of the proposed Parish Charter was also requested for 
inclusion on the Agenda by the Area Committee of CALC.) 
  

6. Questions raised by the Area Committee of CALC  
 
1. Would it be possible, if the parishes wanted to do so, to include an 

explanatory paragraph / small leaflet about the parish precept in the 
mailing sending out the Council Tax bills? 

2. Hugh Bennett had made a presentation about the Older Persons Task 
Group at the last meeting and the parishes had been asked to submit 
comments.  Did he receive any feed back and has a report emerged 
yet? 

3. News on the Core Strategy? 

4. Shared services with Redditch - are there likely to be any 
disadvantages (Redditch has little experience with working with 
parishes)? 

5. What impact will there be on the parishes arising from cuts in funding to 
the District Council? 

6. Provision of training for the parishes by the District Council on:- 
§ planning issues 
§ the Code of Conduct 

  
7. Dates of Parish Councils' Forum Meetings (2010) (Pages 15 - 16) 

 
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

 
The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
30th December 2009 



������

������������������	��
���������������������������
�
�

�		����������	����������������������
�

��	�
�������
��	��	��	�������
�������������

�
�

������	
� �������������������������������������������������� ����!��!"�#��
�

� ��� �!�"#$#%&�'!(� �$ %!)�

� ����#���"$�!�������������  �%!������

� �����#��#���!�������������
�������&!��'�"���(!���%!�)**��!���

+�����,�!!��

� ��������-�������!�.��
��������������!���

+!�'��������

� ����+��#������!�������������
�������������������(!���%!�)**��!���

+!��!"�

� ����,��/��&�����'������������
�����,��-���!"����!�.��

�����������������������'���.�

� ���������!$$��������������� ��!���

� ����+��+����!���!�� ��*�������.!���

� ��������-�������!�.�� 0��*���������,��*����

� ����0��#����!����������������� /��������

� ����������!���������������
����,��1�����!�

����!"�

� �����#�� �����!"���(!���%!�)**��!���
�����#��#�������

-��.!"�����+���.�!���

� �������&��+��!���� -��.!"�����

� ����2�� ������!��������������� �����!"�

� ����3�������'����!������������ ���.!�

� ����,�����&���!���!������������
�����������0�%�!�����!�.��

	������������'�!"�

� ��������#��+�(�!�������������
�������������������(!���%!�)**��!���

&"������

�
� )**��!��
�����	��+!���!4��������+!��!��4�������������4�����#��	��!�4�

���������$�"��������� �������!$�!���
�

5678� �������	���������	�	��
�
 $�����!��*����'�!��!��!�!��!�!�%!��*��������������$!�����������4�0��*����
�����,��*����������������������������������!��� ���!�.� �����!��4�����������
���������!"������������������
�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



��������������9�/����
::����!$�!�'!��:778�

��:���

8678� �����	�������	�������		����������	����������������������
�	�
�������
�*��	��������
�����	������������
�
	�!�����!���*���!��!!������*���!���������������9�/�����!������:;���#�!�
:778��!�!��'����!����	�!�!��!�!��������!����������������������
�
�	����	
��������!�����!��'!��$$��%!�����������!����!������
�

�7678� 	�	�������	���	���
�
 ����!���%���������*���!���������4�������������4���!��������!�%��!�������!�4�
����!��!����!��!!���������!���*���!����!�/�����������!�������9����!�������
�!�%��!���������$�!�!�������!��!��������!�������+������������9����!�������
�!�%��!����!����!�����!���!�%��!����������%!4����������!��������!���!�������
	!�������'!!���!������!���
�
2�� ��������4� ����� ����� �!*!��!�� ��� ��!� *��������� !�!�����6!�!������� ����!���
��������"���%!�'!!���*����!�!��������!�/���
�
�

§� ��!� ��������%����*�����!��!����!���*���!��������������������!��!��
�����!�'!���������*��!$�!�'!�<�

§� ��!� ������!%�!���*�����������������<�����
§� ���!�����������������������1������!���

�
 *�!�� ����!����� =!������� ����!��'"� ��!�/���4� ��!���������� ����.!�������
�����*������!��������!��!!������
�

��678� ��
	���	���	����+���������������	,	���	��
�
 �� ��!� ��%�������� �*� ��!���������4�������� +!��!��4�  ������������!*��(!���%!�
����!��!����!��!!�����������%!���'��!*�$�!�!�������������!�/�����'�����!�
���.�'!������!���.!�����$�����*����)%!�%�!������������"�!(!����!�'"� ��!�
)��!���!�$�!�	��.�,��$��
�
�!������!������$�$�������$��>!������� �������!�� ����� ��!�!������'!��� ��.!�"�
����!��!� ����!����� *�����**!�!��� �"$!���*�������� *������!��$!�$�!4���������
�!��������%!���!��4����!��!���������������������!�4��!!�!�������!�����������
$�!$��!� *��� ��� ��!���� ����!�"�� � ���� +!��!��� ���!�� ����4� �������� ���������
�����������������%!����������"���"����$��%��!�*������!��$!�$�!4�$������!!�!��
���'!�!���'����!��������!���"� ����!� ��� ����� ��!�������� �����$��"� ����$���� ���
$��%��������!��������!�%��!��*�����!�����!�$�$��������
�
����+!��!����!*!��!�������!�&���!��!�����!�)��!���!�$�!9�������!�"�'�����!��
����� ��� ���� *!��� ����� ��!� �����!�"� *��� ��!� ����!� ����"� ���� ���� '��� ���4�
��!�!*��!4� ��!� �����!�"� ���� ���!���"� ��!�� �!%�!��� � �!� ����!�� ����� �� ���!�
�������!�� �����!�"4� *�������� ��� �� ��������� �!%!�4� ����� '!� ��.!�"� ��� '!� ���!�
!**!���%!�� � 2�� �!�����*�$�!�!�����"��!�%��!�4�����+!��!��������!�� ��!����!���
$��%������ �*� �!�%��!�� ��!�!'"� ���!�� $!�$�!� �!�!� ��!� ����!�� �����!�����
 ������� ���!��4� ��!�!� �����!�� ��!� ���$��'����"� ���!�!4� ��!� �%!��?79��
�������������!������������!�-�*!���!��!�%��!��

Page 2



��������������9�/����
::����!$�!�'!��:778�

��;���

�!� �!��� ��� ��� !($����� ����� ��!� )%!�%�!�� ���� ������"� !(!����!� ����� '!�
���.���� ��� ���!!� .!"� !�!�!���� �**!������ ��!� ��%!�� �*� ���!�� $!�$�!� ������� ��!�
0�������
� ���� ������<� ����� �!����<� ���� ������ 2����!4���$��"�!��� ���� -!���������
�%!��������!���"�����!4� ��!�!��!�!�����'!���*�!�!������ �!����!���������
*������!�	��.�,��$<�*���!(��$�!4���%������!��!��$'�����"����!(��������!�%��!��
*��� ���!�� $!�$�!4� !($������� ��!� -�*!���!� �!�%��!4� ���������� ��� !���!� ��!�
$��%������ �*� ���!� ������� *��� ���!�� $!�$�!� ���� ��� ��%!� ��!�&���!��!�����!�
)��!���!�$�!9�������!�"������!������4�������������!�������
�
����+!��!���������!*!��!�������!��!!.��*�!%!����'!����$�����!��*���@3�)��!��
�!�$�!9��0�"��������)���'!��:7784� ��������� ��!������������'!!�� ��%��%!����
 *�!�� ����!����� �� ��'!�� �*� =!������� *���� �!�'!��� �*� ��!� /���4� ��!�
�������������.!������+!��!���*�������$�!�!���������
�
�	����	
��������!�����������������!�'!����!$����'��.������!����!�$!���%!�
������� �������� ��!� =!������� ����!�� ������ ��!� $�!�!�������� ���� $��%��!�
*!!�'��.������!�)��!���!�$�!�	��.�,��$�����!�����!��
�

�:678� 
����������������������	���
�
 ����!���%���������*���!���������4�����	��+!���!4��(!���%!�0��!��������!�%��!�4�
����!��!�� ��!� �!!����� ���� *������"� $�!�!��!�� ��!� $���!�� ������� �������
�����!�������!�/�������!�����!������4�*����������!!������ ���#�"�:778��*� ��!�
&��.����,��$�!���'����!�������!�/�����!!������!������:;���#�!�:7784���!�
������������*�������!������'!!��$���!�������!*��!�������.!���������*����!��
����!�������!�������!!��������������!�&��.����,��$��
�
�!� ����!�� ����� ��!� �����!�� ����� ���������"� '!� �!%�!�!�� ���� �!%!��$!��
*���!�� ��� ��!� *��!� '�� ����4� *��� ��!� ���!� '!���4� �!� ���� !��!�� ��� �'�����
���!!�!��� ��� $�����$�!� ��� ��!�'����� *���!���.� �*� ��!�����!���� �����+!���!�
���!��������!���������������!��!����!�����)**��!������������������������#�� ��
&!''������'!���!��!�������*���������!������!�$!����*���!�����������������
�
2������������$��!������4�'"���!��������*� ��!�:7�76:7���*���������"!��4������*� ��!�
����������������������%!�9����!��$9������!�����!��������������!������!��
�������%!�'!!���$$��%!��'"���!�0����������������
�
�!�'!����*���!�/��������!������'!���*����!���'�����!����!������*��%!������
'�� ���� +!���!� ����!�� ����� ��!� ����!��� ���� �����!�� ��� ���� �� ��"� �����
�����!�� *��� ����������� $������� ���� ��!���!��� ��� ��!� ���.���� �!���������$�
�������!�����������������!%!��$!���
�
�	����	

�
���� ����4� ��� ��!� '����� �*� ��!� ����������4� ���� ��� ������������ ����� ���� #��

�"$�!�4���!����*��������������!��'!�*���!����!��!������!*��!�$���������
��!����*�����!��4� ���!��!������� ��!� ����������*������.�$�������!��*�
���!�����'!�����!��!�����*��!��*���!(��$�!4�*�����!�4�2�	������!�"�6�
������!�!���4��!����!��$��������������!4��!%�!��6��!%!��$�!����*���!�
�����!�4�!����<�����

�'�� ����� ��!� ������� �����!�� '!� *������!�� ��� ��!� ������� �������� *��� ��!���
������!��������������A�����$A��*�������!�!���$$��$����!��

Page 3



��������������9�/����
::����!$�!�'!��:778�

��B���

�;678� �������������	���
�
���� ��*���!�!���

�
 �� ��!� ��%�������� �*� ��!� ��������4� ���� #�� 	��!�4� ������$��� ���������
)**��!���������0!%!��$�!������������!�%��!�4� �������!������!�*� �����!�
/�������!�!($����!�������������������!��������!��!�������!�*���!�!���
�*�$���������������4���%���������!��!�$��"�!����������!���������������
��!� ����� ������ ��� ��� ���4� ��� *��4� ���� �*� ���� ���!� ���� '!!�� �$!���
��!���*"������!����.����������!%!��$�����������!�"�*����!�������������!�
��������������$��������
�
����	��!������!��������!������'!���'�!��������!�������%��������!��
��� ��!��!!�����'�����*���!�� ������!������'!��������� ����!�������� ��!�
'��.�����*�!�*���!�!������$������� ��� ��!���������%!��!�����"���� ��!�
���!������ �*� ��!� /����� � �!� !($����!�� ����� ��!� $�������� $���!���
���!���!���!�����������!�!������'!��!����"��!��"��'!��!!���!�!�$���*�
�� ���$������ ���� ��!� �!�%��!� 6� ��.���� !**!��� �*� ��� !�*���!�!��� �����!4�
���� ����� ������������ ��!%���'�!�$�����*�$�������������������������!� ���
��**���������$!��*"����������!����!���
�
 ������� ��� �*� ��!� ���������4� �!�'!��� �*� ��!� /���� �!����!�� ��!�
$��'�!�������������'!!��!($!��!��!�������!�$��������!($�!��!����$!�
�����!�*���!�!������!�������'!��!������������!�����%!�"����*��!���2��
��������4� ��� ���� *!��� ����� ���!� ������������� '!��!!�� ��!� $������
�������� ���� ��!� ��������� ������� ����� ����� '!� �!*�4� !�$!�����"� ���
�!�����*�'��!*�$���!�����!�*���!�!������!���
�
�	����	

�
���� ����� !���� $������ ������� ����� $� �� $������"� ����� �*� !�*���!�!���

���!�� ��� ������� �**��!��� ������� 0!%!��$�!��� �������� ��� ��"� ����
�!��!���!�'��.�����*����$������<�����

�'�� ��������������!%!����*�������%�����$�����!����4�$�!*!��'�"4��!%!����
$����������������������!4�'!��������!������!�$!����*�!�*���!�!���
$���!��!�4� ���!��!�� ����� �!������ �*� ����� ��!� ������� ���� ����
�����������

�
����� �������������������������!���*����!���*�-��*��!���

�
 �� ��!� ��%�������� �*� ��!� ��������4� ���� ��� ��$�"4� ��������� +���!���
�$$����  �������������� �$!�%����4� ����!��!�� ��!� �!!������ � 2��
�!�$���!������=!����������!������������������$���!���*����!���*����!��
�*� -��*��!��4� ��� ���� ����!�� ����� $������ �������� ����� ���"� '!�
������!��*�������!���� ����!�$!����*��!���*����!���*�-��*��!���*������
�(�������@�!���/��������$��!��@�!4�$������������������������������"�
'!�������!��'!���!���!����!������'!���$������������!���
�
������$�"�����������!����!��!'�'��!�� 9�'���� ��!��9��"��!��������
�����!���!�'!����*���!�$'�������%�!��$���������$$����������!���������
���!����!�����!�������������!����!�������!��!��*���!��"��!�������'!�
���!� �%����'�!� $��� �!=!��� ��4� �*� *���!�� �!�$� ���� �!=��!�4� ���

Page 4



��������������9�/����
::����!$�!�'!��:778�

��C���

�$$�����!��� ����� '!� ���!� *��� ���� ��� �!��������!� ��!� �"��!�� ����
����������.���
�
/�����"4� ��� �!�$���!� ��� �� =!������ ����!������ ��!� ����!� �*� $�����
���$��"!��������!!�4�������$�"����!��!���������!����!�)**��!�������
'!��'�!�������*����$��������!�4��������!���������!���!���!�!�����
�
�	����	
� ����4� ��� ��!� !%!��� �*� $������ ����������� �!=������ *���!��
��������������!� 9�'���� ��!��9�$���������$$����������"��!�4��**��!���'!�
�%����'�!������%!����������$����!=!��4�!���!������%�����"4������������$�
�*�$�������!$�!�!�����%!���

�
�B678� ���-��
�������

�
������!������� ���� ��%!�� ��� ��!� ��'��!�9�� /������� ����� *��� ��!� $!����� ����
�!$�!�'!�����;����0!�!�'!��:7784�����������'!!�������!���������!���!����
*�����!��!!�����'"���"��*���*���������*���$��������������!$�!�!�����%!���
�
�	����	
��������!���'��!�9��/������������'!����!���
�
�

	�!��!!���������!�����5�;7�$����
�
�
�
�

���������

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

PARISH COUNCIL – CASUAL VACANCY SUMMARY 
2009 

 
Date of 
Notice 

Parish Co-Option/Election 
Outcome 

Appointment 
Notification 

2008 
7 Oct 

Lickey & Blackwell 
Lickey Grange Ward 

 

Co-Option  

    
2009 

29 Jan 
 

Barnt Green 
 

 
Co-Option 

Yes 

  9 Feb Bournheath 
 

Co-Option Yes 

13 Feb Stoke 
Stoke Prior Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

26 Feb Bentley Pauncefoot 
 

Co-Option Yes 

27 Feb Barnt Green 
 

Co-Option Yes 

  2 Mar Hunnington 
 

Co-Option Yes 

21 April Alvechurch 
Rowney Green Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

  8 May Lickey & Blackwell 
Shepley Ward 

Co-Option  

12 May Stoke 
Stoke Heath Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

18 Jun Barnt Green 
 

Uncontested 
Election 

Yes 

30 Jun Stoke 
Stoke Heath Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

31 July Catshill & North Marlbrook 
Catshill Village Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

12 Aug Belbroughton 
Belbroughton Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

21 Aug Stoke 
Stoke Prior Ward 

Co-Option  

  3 Sept Alvechurch 
Alvechurch Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

16 Sept Tutnall & Cobley 
 

Co-Option  

12 Oct Stoke 
Stoke Heath 

Co-Option  

 Continued Overleaf 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



 
Date of 
Notice 

Parish Co-Option/Election 
Outcome 

Appointment 
Notification 

14 Oct 
 

Alvechurch 
Alvechurch Ward 

Co-Option Yes 

20 Nov Wythall 
Wythall South Ward 

Notice of Election – 
nomination closes 

noon 31 Dec 

 

24 Nov Romsley 
 

Co-Option  

 
 
 
 
 
 
As at 15 December 2009  

Page 8



Bromsgrove District Council

2010  Electorate shown listed by Parish Area and Polling District

PARISH AREA POLLING DISTRICT Electorate
ALVECHURCH (ALVECHURCH WARD)

ALA 2939

Sub-Total 2939

ALVECHURCH (BORDESLEY WARD)

ALC 217

Sub-Total 217

ALVECHURCH (HOPWOOD WARD)

ALD 693

Sub-Total 693

ALVECHURCH (ROWNEY GREEN WARD)

ALE 133

ALF 440

Sub-Total 573

BARNT GREEN

HLA 1469

Sub-Total 1469

BELBROUGHTON (BELBROUGHTON WARD)

FLA 1281

Sub-Total 1281

BELBROUGHTON (FAIRFIELD WARD)

WOC 758

Sub-Total 758

BENTLEY PAUNCEFOOT

TAA 301

Sub-Total 301

BEOLEY

ALB 804

Sub-Total 804

BOURNHEATH

WOA 398

Sub-Total 398

CATSHILL & NORTH MARLBROOK (BARLEY MOW WARD)

MLA 1060

Sub-Total 1060

CATSHILL & NORTH MARLBROOK (CATSHILL VILLAGE WARD)

CAA 3532

Sub-Total 3532

Page 121/12/2009Date Printed:
Page 9



Bromsgrove District Council

2010  Electorate shown listed by Parish Area and Polling District

PARISH AREA POLLING DISTRICT Electorate
CATSHILL & NORTH MARLBROOK (MARLBROOK WARD)

MLC 851

Sub-Total 851

CLENT

FLB 945

FLC 1119

Sub-Total 2064

COFTON HACKETT

HLB 1518

Sub-Total 1518

DODFORD WITH GRAFTON

WOB 649

Sub-Total 649

FINSTALL

TAB 539

Sub-Total 539

FRANKLEY

UFA 94

Sub-Total 94

HAGLEY

HAA 3789

Sub-Total 3789

HUNNINGTON

UFB 461

Sub-Total 461

LICKEY & BLACKWELL (LICKEY GRANGE WARD)

MLB 671

Sub-Total 671

LICKEY & BLACKWELL (LICKEY MONUMENT WARD)

HLC 964

Sub-Total 964

LICKEY & BLACKWELL (LINTHURST WARD)

LTB 1138

Sub-Total 1138

LICKEY & BLACKWELL (SHEPLEY WARD)

LTC 606

Sub-Total 606

Page 221/12/2009Date Printed:
Page 10



Bromsgrove District Council

2010  Electorate shown listed by Parish Area and Polling District

PARISH AREA POLLING DISTRICT Electorate
LICKEY END (LICKEY END WARD)

NTA 1333

Sub-Total 1333

LICKEY END (SOUTH MARLBROOK WARD)

MLD 846

Sub-Total 846

ROMSLEY

UFC 1358

Sub-Total 1358

STOKE (STOKE HEATH WARD)

SHA 1975

Sub-Total 1975

STOKE (STOKE PRIOR WARD)

SPA 1764

Sub-Total 1764

TUTNALL & COBLEY

TAC 631

Sub-Total 631

WYTHALL (DRAKES CROSS & WALKERS HEATH WARD)

DCA 2116

DCB 1147

DCC 683

Sub-Total 3946

WYTHALL (HOLLYWOOD & MAJORS GREEN WARD)

HMA 2788

HMB 870

Sub-Total 3658

WYTHALL (WYTHALL SOUTH WARD)

WSA 1942

Sub-Total 1942

38 44822Total

Page 321/12/2009Date Printed:
Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 

5TH JANUARY 2010 
 
 
PARISH CHARTER STATUS REPORT (AS OF JANUARY 2010) 
 

PARISH STATUS 

ALVECHURCH 9th November 2009 - ADOPTED 

BARNT GREEN 26th October 2009 - ADOPTED 

BELBROUGHTON 20th November 2009 - ADOPTED 

BENTLEY PAUNCEFOOT Decision to be confirmed 

BEOLEY Decision to be confirmed 

BOURNHEATH Decision to be confirmed 

CATSHILL AND NORTH MARLBROOK Not signing up 

CLENT 17th November 2009 - ADOPTED 

COFTON HACKETT 16th November 2009 - ADOPTED 

DODFORD WITH GRAFTON 20th November 2009 - ADOPTED 

FINSTALL Not signing up 

FRANKLEY Decision to be confirmed 

HAGLEY 21st December 2009 - ADOPTED 

HUNNINGTON 25th November 2009 - ADOPTED 

LICKEY AND BLACKWELL 2nd November 2009 - ADOPTED 

LICKEY END Not signing up 

ROMSLEY 9th November 2009 - ADOPTED 

STOKE 2nd November 2009 - "ENDORSED" 

TUTNALL AND COBLEY 8th December 2009 - ADOPTED 

WYTHALL Decision to be confirmed 
 
 
Issues for discussion:- 

 
1. Any feedback from the Parish Councils that have not signed the Charter; 
2. Recommendation that the Charter be adopted subject to 70% (14 Parish 

Councils) signing up; and 
3. That the membership of the Sub-Group be agreed at the next meeting of the 

Forum, subject to the adoption of the Charter. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 

5TH JANUARY 2010 
 
 
DATES OF PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM MEETINGS (2010) 
 
The Area Committee of CALC meets on a quarterly basis to, amongst other things, 
decide upon items they would like raised at meetings of the Forum.  The dates for 
the Area Committee meetings during 2010 are 3rd March, 2nd June, 1st September 
and 1st December (Wednesday's). 
 
Therefore, it is suggested that the next meetings of the Forum be arranged for the 
following dates:- 
 

§ Tuesday, 30th March 2010 

§ Tuesday, 29th June 2010 

§ Tuesday, 28th September 2010 

§ Tuesday, 21st December 2010 
 
 
Contact officer: 
Name: Andy Stephens 
email: a.stephens@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel.: 01527 881410 

Agenda Item 7

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum held on 22nd September 2009 and matters arising
	3 Electoral Services / Parish Council Casual Vacancies
	Parish Electorate Statistical Report (published 1st December 2009)

	5 Parish Councils' Charter - update
	7 Dates of Parish Councils' Forum Meetings (2010)

